
Declaration letter 
Ring LLC 

Dear Sir, 
In order to adjust the crystal vibration fr equency of Floodlight Wired 5W21S8,We want to 

change the capacitors C13 and C14 from 18pF to 22pF, and also to glue the inductive part of 
the product. These two changes will not affect the rf circuit of the product. These are the two  
changes for the certified samples. 
 
Thank you! 

 
------------------------------- 

(Carro Hsieh) 
(Compliance Engineer) 

Address: 1523 26th St, Santa Monica, CA 90404 


